
President 
Mr. Dave Warren 
City of Placerville 
 
Treasurer 

Mr. Tim Sailsbery 
City of Willows 

Vice President 
Ms. Liz Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 
 
Secretary 

Vacant 
 

 

Page 1 of 28 
 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 

A Joint Power Authority 

A - Action 
I - Information 
 
1 - Attached 
2 - Hand Out 
3 - Separate Cover 
4 - Verbal 

 
 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 

AGENDA 
 
Date: Thursday, August 2, 2018 

Time: 10:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. 
Training Session at 11:30 a.m. 

Location: Rocklin Event Center - Garden Room 
2650 Sunset Boulevard 
Rocklin, CA 95677 

 
MISSION STATEMENT 

 
The Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund, or NCCSIF, is an association of municipalities 
joined to protect member resources by stabilizing risk costs in a reliable, economical and beneficial man-
ner while providing members with broad coverage and quality services in risk management and claims 
management. 
 
 A. CALL TO ORDER 
   
 B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED A 1
   
 C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Police Risk 
Management Committee on NCCSIF matters that are of interest to them. 

   
pg. 3 D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine with no 
separate discussion necessary. Any member of the public or the Police Risk 
Management Committee may request any item to be considered separately. 
 

A 1

pg. 4  1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - May 2, 2018 
   
 E. RISK MANAGEMENT 
   
pg. 8  1. FY 18/19 Grant Funding Update 

The Committee will receive an update on Police Risk Management Grant 
Funds and discuss the plan to allocate the funds. 

A 1

   
pg. 10  2. Liability Claims Analysis 

Dori Zumwalt from York Risk Services will present an overview of claim 
statistics and trends for liability program. 

I 1

   



President 
Mr. Dave Warren 
City of Placerville 
 
Treasurer 

Mr. Tim Sailsbery 
City of Willows 

Vice President 
Ms. Liz Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 
 
Secretary 

Vacant 
 

 

Page 2 of 28 
 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 

A Joint Power Authority 

 
Per Government Code 54954.2, persons requesting disability related modifications or accommodations, 
including auxiliary aids or services in order to participate in the meeting, are requested to contact Raychelle 
Maranan at Alliant Insurance Services at (916) 643-2712. 
 
The Agenda packet will be posted on the NCCSIF website at www.nccsif.org. Documents and materials 
relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the NCCSIF Police Risk Management Committee 
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 2180 
Harvard Street, Suite 460, Sacramento, CA 95815. 
 
Access to some buildings and offices may require routine provisions of identification to building security. 
However, NCCSIF does not require any member of the public to register his or her name, or to provide other 
information, as a condition to attendance at any public meeting and will not inquire of building security 
concerning information so provided. See Government Code section 54953.3. 

   
pg. 17  3. Technology Discussion 

The Committee will be asked to discuss their experiences with their 
department’s body cameras, robots, drones or other new or innovative 
technology. 

I 4

   
pg. 20  4. Round Table Discussion 

The floor will be open to Police Risk Management Committee members for 
any topics or ideas that members would like to address. 

I 4

   
 
pg. 24 
pg. 25 
pg. 26 

F. INFORMATION ITEMS 
1. NCCSIF 2018 Meeting Calendar 
2. NCCSIF 2018 Organizational Chart 
3. Police Risk Management Grant Request Form 

I 1

     
 G. ADJOURNMENT 
   
  UPCOMING MEETINGS 

Claims Committee Meeting - September 27, 2018 
Executive Committee Meeting - September 27, 2018 
Risk Management Committee Meeting - October 25, 2018 
Board of Directors Meeting - October 25, 2018 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting - November 1, 2018 

   
pg. 27  TRAINING SESSION at 11:30 a.m. 

Topic: Use of Force, ADA - Application for Arrests and Department Policies and 
Training, presented by Attorneys from Angelo, Kilday and Kilduff. 



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

August 2, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Agenda Item D. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: The Police Risk Management Committee (PRMC) reviews items on the Consent Calendar 
and, if any item requires clarification or discussion, a Member should asked that it be removed for 
separate action. The PRMC should then consider action to approve the Consent Calendar excluding 
those items removed. Any items removed from the Consent Calendar will be placed later on the agenda 
during the meeting in an order determined by the Chair. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the Consent Calendar after review by the PRMC. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The following items are placed on the Consent Calendar for approval. The PRMC 
may approve the Consent Calendar items as presented, or any individual may request that an item be 
removed for discussion and separate action may be taken during the meeting. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - May 2, 2018 
 
  

 
Page 3 of 28



 
 
 

 

PRMC 5/2/2018 Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 4 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

A Joint Power Authority 

MINUTES OF THE 
NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 

ROCKLIN COMMUNITY CENTER, ROCKLIN, CA 
MAY 2, 2018 

 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
Chief Josh Fitch, City of Colusa Chief Eric Reinbold, Town of Paradise 
Chief Robert Thompson, City of Dixon Chief Kyle Sanders, City of Red Bluff 
Chief Doug Lee, City of Lincoln Chief Chad Butler, City of Rocklin 
 
OTHER MEMBERS PRESENT 
Sgt. Elden Tamez, City of Colusa Liz Ehrenstrom, City of Oroville 
Rachel Ancheta, City of Dixon Captain Forrest Richardson, City of Rocklin 
Kris Haile, City of Folsom (training session) Andrew Schiltz, City of Rocklin 
Susan Walter, City of Folsom (training session) Michael Green, City of Rocklin 
Sgt. Jeff Arnold, City of Ione  
 
GUESTS & CONSULTANTS 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chief Kyle Sanders called the meeting to order at 10:08 a.m. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED 
 
A motion was made to approve the Agenda as posted. 
 
Motion: Chad Butler Second: Doug Lee Motion Carried 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - February 1, 2018 
 
A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
Motion: Robert Thompson Second: Doug Lee Motion Carried 

Marcus Beverly, Alliant Insurance Services Gail Zeigler, Bickmore 
Raychelle Maranan, Alliant Insurance Services Will Portello, Bickmore (training session) 
Tom Kline, Bickmore John Whitefleet, Law Offices of Porter Scott 

 
Page 4 of 28



 
 
 

 

PRMC 5/2/2018 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 of 4 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

A Joint Power Authority 

 
E. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
E.1. FY 18/19 Grant Funding 
 
Mr. Marcus Beverly indicated that the Board of Directors approved a $50,000 Grant for FY 18/19. 
This is the fifth year of the Police Risk Management Grant. Mr. Beverly reviewed the historical 
grant usage report and noted that most agencies are using the grant for body-worn cameras (BWC). 
Technology advancements over the years have included integration of BWC with in-car dash 
cameras and auto-activation system that automatically triggers recording. Committee members 
shared their experiences with various BWC manufacturers. It was noted that on-going 
maintenance/storage cost is still an issue for most agencies. 
 
In an effort to improve operations and provide flexibility for all officers, members are interested 
in an integrated in-dash and BWC single system. Chief Chad Butler indicated that the Rocklin 
Police Department is looking into LensLock and will share information to the Committee as 
additional information becomes available. Mr. Beverly noted that CSAC EIA, NCCSIF’s excess 
Workers’ Compensation carrier, contracts with LensLock and staff may leverage a group pricing 
discount. 
 
The general consensus of the committee is to use the FY 18/19 grant primarily to fund BWC 
program, with options for those members with fully funded BWC program to use the fund for other 
risk management purposes. It was noted that purchase of Tasers would be appropriate use of grant. 
 
E.2. Legislative Update 
 
Mr. Tom Kline provided a quick summary of the following bills that were introduced in the 
California Legislature 2018-2019 regular session that may affect police agencies: 
 
1. Assembly Bill AB 931 - Weber: Criminal procedure: use of force by peace officers 
2. Assembly Bill AB 1298 - Santiago: Public safety officers: procedural rights 
3. Assembly Bill AB 1747 - Rodriguez: School Safety Plans 
4. Assembly Bill AB 1749 - Daly: Workers’ compensation: off-duty peace officer 
5. Assembly Bill AB 2067 - Gallagher: School safety: armed school resource officers 
6. Assembly Bill AB 2327 - Quirk: Peace officers: misconduct: employment 
7. Senate Bill SB 21 - Hill: Law enforcement agencies: surveillance: policies 
8. Senate Bill SB 347 -  Jackson: State Remote Piloted Aircraft Act 
9. Senate Bill SB 1086 -  Atkins: Workers’ compensation: firefighters and peace officers 
10. Senate Bill SB 1186 -  Hill: Law enforcement agencies: surveillance: policies 
11. Senate Bill SB 1421 - Skinner: Peace Officers: Release of Records 
12. Senate Bill SB 911 - Gaines: Police Animals: Offenses 
 
Mr. Kline noted that August 31 is the last day for each house to pass bills and September 30 for 
the Governor to sign or veto bills. 

 
Page 5 of 28



 
 
 

 

PRMC 5/2/2018 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

A Joint Power Authority 

 
Mr. Beverly indicated AB 1912 - Rodriguez: Public Employees’ Retirement: Joint Powers 
Agreements (JPA) places substantial burdens and new unworkable requirements on cities by 
applying retroactive as well as prospective joint and several liability for all retirement obligations 
to any current or former member of a JPA throughout its existence. NCCSIF is a JPA and does not 
have an employee, but the bill may apply to contracted employee. 
 
E.3. Technology Discussion 
 
The Committee discussed the growing role of technologies that is transforming police work from 
wearable electronics such as BWC to flying drones and bullet resistant car door panels to 
Transcend tactical robot. It was noted that the Anderson Police Department is the only agency that 
uses drones for policing. Mr. Beverly indicated that the excess Liability carrier, CJPRMA 
(California Joint Powers Risk Management Authority), added coverage for unmanned aerial 
vehicle (UAV), commonly known as drones, effective July 1, 2017 with retained limit of $500. It 
was noted that in order for coverage to apply, members must register the drones with CJPRMA in 
addition to operating the drones pursuant to FAA (Federal Aviation Administration) regulations. 
This coverage only applies to city owned drones and it does not apply to vendor contracted 
services. 
 
Chief Robert Thompson indicated that Dixon Police Department has used force options simulator 
to better train officers in situational judgment in force scenarios. 
 
E.4. Round Table Discussion 
 
Mr. Beverly handed out a draft list of typical agenda items and reviewed the annual schedule of 
topics to be presented for each meeting: Police Risk Management Grant Funds Updates; 
Legislative Updates - New Bills and New Laws; Workers’ Compensation Claims Analysis; 
Liability Claims Analysis; Technology Discussions; Roundtable Discussions; and Training Topic. 
 
Mr. Beverly also handed out a list of the top fifteen NCCSIF Police Claims by Incurred Amount 
from July 1, 2012 to April 30, 2018. Mr. Beverly provided a quick summary of each claim to the 
Committee and noted the top three are Employment Practices Liability claims. 
 
The Committee discussed the future training topics as follows, in no particular order: 
 
• De-Escalation 
• Law enforcement responses to people with mental illness 
• 10 Ways to Lose Police Lawsuits 
• Bill Lewinsky Training (founder of Force Science Institute) 
• Crisis Media Training 
 
Kris Haile and Susan Walter arrived at 11:00 a.m. 
 

 
Page 6 of 28



 
 
 

 

PRMC 5/2/2018 Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 of 4 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

A Joint Power Authority 

The emerging use of social media such as Facebook and Twitter could be an important tool in 
policing if appropriately used. The use of social media is quickly becoming one of the most 
important aspects in disseminating information to the public and member agencies do not have 
enough resources on hand to train staff in their agency. Chief Robert Thompson from Dixon PD 
suggested that NCCSIF may consider providing a Social Media Management consultant on a 
retainer basis for its police agencies. Laura Cole of Cole Pro Media was recommended and it was 
noted that she had previously presented information on how to effectively work and craft positive 
stories and best ways to manage a crisis for social media. 
 
F. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
1. NCCSIF 2018 Organization Chart 
2. NCCSIF 2018 Meeting Calendar 
 
These items were provided as information only. 
 
G. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:12 a.m. 
 
Training session was held at 11:38 a.m. on Skelly Process, Peace Officer Bill of Rights and Brady 
Obligations, presented by John Whitefleet. The training ended at 1:00 p.m. 
 
 
Next Meeting Date: August 2, 2018 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
_________________________ 
Secretary 
 
____________ 
Approval Date 

 
Page 7 of 28



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

August 2, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Agenda Item E.1. 
 

FY 18/19 GRANT FUNDING UPDATE 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 
 
ISSUE: The Board approved a budget of $50,000 for Police Risk Management Grants for FY 18/19 
based on recommendations from the Committee to continue to use funds for Body Worn Camera 
(BWC) programs or other risk management needs if the member has a funded BWC program. This 
item is for members to approve the allocation of funds and discuss how they plan to use. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve the proposed fund allocation. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: $50,000 Budgeted 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The Board approved a FY 14/15 budget of $50,000 for the purchase of body 
cameras for NCCSIF’s police agencies. The funds were used to purchase a total of 58 cameras directly 
from VieVu at a quantity discount. Two members used the funds to purchase different cameras and 
two have yet to take advantage of the funds. Since then the NCCSIF annual budget has included 
$50,000 allocated among the members to fund a BWC program, or if the program is fully funded the 
member has the option to use the funds for other risk management needs. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Police Risk Management Grant Historic Usage Report with Proposed FY 18/19 

Grant Funds Allocation 

  

 
Page 8 of 28



Member

FY 14/15
$50,000 Grant

Camera Allocation

FY 15/16
$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 16/17
$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 17/18
$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 18/19
$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation GRAND TOTAL

YTD
Reimbursements

Made
REMAINING

FUNDS Reimbursement Notes/Usage

1 Anderson 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $6,060.00 $6,060.00

2 Auburn 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $12,120.00 $9,090.00 $3,030.00
4/25/17 $6,280.56 (12 VieVu LE4 mini body worn cameras)
9/8/17 $2,809.44 (4 VieVu LE4mini & 1 multi-dock LE4)

3 Colusa 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $6,060.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 7/27/17 $3,030 (concealable vests with load bearing carriers)

4 Corning 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $6,060.00 $3,291.26 $2,768.74 9/6/16 $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

5 Dixon 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $12,120.00 $8,994.38 $3,125.62

4/20/17 $6,060 (30 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera with rotatable camera head and 
32GB memory)
6/1/18 $2,934.38 (3 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera + training cost for force options 
simulator)

6 Elk Grove* 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $12,120.00 $9,090.00 $3,030.00 1/11/18 $9,090 (WatchGuard Vista HD body cameras)

7 Folsom 5 $3,787.50 $3,787.50 $3,787.50 $3,787.50 $15,150.00 $7,575.00 $7,575.00 10/5/16 $7,576 (8 VieVu LE4 body camera and 1 multi-dock network station)

8 Galt 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $12,120.00 $12,120.00 1/25/18 Plan to use fund /BWC program under consideration 

9 Gridley 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $6,060.00 $4,543.26 $1,516.74
9/6/16 $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body camerass)
3/28/18 $1,252 (one VieVu LE5 camera and seven Public Safety Vests)

10 Ione 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $6,060.00 $4,625.61 $1,434.39

11/2/16 $1,655.23 (2 VieVu LE4 body camera)
9/8/17 $1,736.24 balance (2 VieVu LE4 body cameras and 2 LE4 Cradle)
5/21/18 $1,234.14 (2 VieVu LE5 boday camera and license for Veripatrol Software)

11 Jackson 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $6,060.00 $6,060.00

12 Lincoln 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $12,120.00 $6,548.50 $5,571.50 10/5/16 $6,060 (8 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

13 Marysville 3 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $9,090.00 $4,919.87 $4,170.13 8/18/17 $4,919.87 (6 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

14 Nevada City 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $6,060.00 $4,545.00 $1,515.00 2/6/18 $4,545 (Body Camera Storage and Equipment cost for 2015-2017)

15 Oroville 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $12,120.00 $7,234.00 $4,886.00

9/23/16 $3,010 (Video Storage Buffalo Terastation)
10/5/16 $3,050 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
11/20/17 $1,174.00 (1 Tactical Armor-Ballistic Vest)

16 Paradise 3 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $9,090.00 $4,545.00 $4,545.00
11/15/16 $762.14 (5 flashlights) + $1,477.28 (1 VieVu LE4 multi-dock station)
3/14/17 $2,305.58 (Ballistic Vests)

17 Placerville* 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $6,060.00 $3,970.32 $2,089.68 12/28/17 $3,970.32 (4 Tactical Armor-Ballistic Vests)

18 Red Bluff 3 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $2,272.50 $9,090.00 $4,545.00 $4,545.00
2/17/17 $1,473.74 (Apex Body cam storage remediation)
10/18/17 $3,071.26 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

19 Rio Vista 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $6,060.00 $4,241.15 $1,818.85 11/16/17 $4,241.15 (9 VieVu LE5 body cameras)

20 Rocklin 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $12,120.00 $6,516.24 $5,603.76 10/5/16 $6,516.24 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras, 1 LE4 multi-dock, 1 LE3 multi-dock)

21 Willows 2 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $1,515.00 $6,060.00 $2,130.00 $3,930.00 6/18/18 $2,130 for 18/19 Lexipol-Fire Policy Service annual fee

22 Yuba City 4 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $3,030.00 $12,120.00 $6,060.00 $6,060.00 5/5/17 $6,060 (Data911 body-worn cameras)
TOTAL 58 $49,995.00 $49,995.00 $49,995.00 $49,995.00 $199,980.00 $105,494.59 $94,485.41

*Opted for Cash Allocation to purchase other than VieVu Camera
Fund Allocation is based on cost of camera at $757.50 each

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

 
Page 9 of 28



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

August 2, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Agenda Item E.2. 
 

LIABILITY CLAIMS ANALYSIS 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 
ITEM: Ms. Dori Zumwalt from York Risk Services will present an overview of NCCSIF claim trends 
over the last seven years and analysis of the top loss exposures related to the Liability Program. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Information only. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: York Risk Services maintains a database of member claims experience that 
includes loss causes and other demographic information that can be used for risk management 
purposes. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Liability Loss Exposures and Claims Experience Analysis 
  

 
Page 10 of 28



General Liability
Trending Report for 

NCCSIF Police Risk Management
August 2018

 
Page 11 of 28



Trending Report: General Liability – NCCSIF Police - 2011-2018

2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018
Frequency 56 74 58 46 48 41 24
Severity $452,029 $1,305,096 $1,508,998 $638,561 $3,884,515 $380,052 $389,361

$0
$500,000
$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

Total NCCSIF Police Department Claims Received by Fiscal Year

BODILY INJURY
- AUTO

BODILY INJURY
- GL

EMPLOYMENT
PRACTICES

POLICE
LIABILITY

PROPERTY
DAMAGE -

AUTO

PROPERTY
DAMAGE - GL

PUBLIC
OFFICIALS

Frequency 18 42 6 181 40 56 2
Severity $1,037,700 $251,724 $457,905 $6,585,237 $125,425 $93,885 $4,198

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000

0

50

100

150

200

NCCSIF Police Department Claims by Type Fiscal Year 2011-2018

 
Page 12 of 28



Trending Report: General Liability – NCCSIF Police - 2011-2018

2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
Frequency 5 3 3 3 2
Severity $13,483 $948,323 $8,217 $34,032 $26,105

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

0
1
2
3
4
5
6

NCCSIF Police Department Bodily Injury - Auto Claims Received by 
Fiscal Year

Civil Rights
Violation

Injured by
Motor Vehicle

Injured in Act
of a Crime

Wrongful
Termination Harassment

Collision or
Sideswipe -

MVA

Employment
Related

False Arrest,
Detent, or
Imprison

Frequency 80 44 21 3 1 39 3 9
Severity $5,432,438 $1,234,855 $904,135 $168,670 $162,162 $159,685 $83,664 $81,342

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

Top Causes of Claim Fiscal Year 2011-2018

 
Page 13 of 28



Trending Report: General Liability – NCCSIF Police - 2011-2018

2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018
Frequency 11 5 9 2 12 2 1
Severity $28,612 $54,170 $104,380 $7,905 $41,156 $14,000 $1,502

$0
$20,000
$40,000
$60,000
$80,000
$100,000
$120,000

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14

NCCSIF Police Department Bodily Injury - GL Claims Received by 
Fiscal Year

2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018
Frequency 24 46 24 26 25 24 12
Severity $311,617 $276,521 $1,067,761 $451,441 $3,792,679 $322,663 $362,556

$0
$500,000
$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000

0

10

20

30

40

50

NCCSIF Police Department Police Liability Claims Received by 
Fiscal Year

 
Page 14 of 28



Trending Report: General Liability – NCCSIF Police - 2011-2018

NCCSIF Member Police Department Fiscal Year 2011-2018

NCCSIF Member Frequency Severity

City of Anderson 6 $159,133

City of Auburn 20 $170,582

City of Colusa 8 $200,768

City of Corning 7 $175,392

City of Dixon 6 $14,059

City of Folsom 48 $214,923

City of Galt 47 $345,262

City of Gridley 5 $167,868

City of Ione 1 $1,421

City of Jackson 1 $643

 
Page 15 of 28



Trending Report: General Liability – NCCSIF Police - 2011-2018

NCCSIF Member Police Department Fiscal Year 2011-2018

NCCSIF Member Frequency Severity

City of Lincoln 17 $44,987
City of Marysville 38 $369,889

City of Oroville 6 $688,031

City of Red Bluff 19 $168,176

City of Rio Vista 5 $6,717

City of Rocklin 34 $1,837,285

City of Willows 4 $41,399

City of Yuba City 43 $806,826

Town of Paradise 32 $3,145,253

 
Page 16 of 28



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

August 2, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Agenda Item E.3. 
 

TECHNOLOGY DISCUSSION 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: The Police Risk Management Committee members will be asked to discuss their experiences 
with their department’s body cameras, robots, drones or other new or innovative technology. 
 
Attached for discussion is a “Technology and Police Operations” post regarding the use of technology 
in policing and a recommendation to establish digital ethics within a “Digital Trust Framework” in 
order to establish the trust needed to successfully meet expectations on the inevitable use of 
technology.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Technology and Police Operations post 
  

 
Page 17 of 28



��������� ��	
�������������	������������������	������������


��������������	������������������	
����� ��� ���	� ����������� ��!

"#$%&'�(#%#)))*+,- ./+01 2-3456-2 73+8-612 70/956.15+:2 3-2+036-2 :-;2�<�.::+0:6-,-:12 27+:2+32 6+:1.61
=>?@&#�A>BCD$E@>C �F?>G �H#&'C>?>GI�$CD�J>?@&#�>J#%$E@>CKL L MN�OPQR�ST�UPNVW�XPYZWY�[W\]̂N�_PZZ̀aàPbWYc�dèQRfWQ\èR�dPQ̀VW[W\RŶZWb̂�=>?@&@CG�E#&'C>?>GI�'$K�g>h#D�>BE�>i�E'#�j$&k%>>gK�>i�E'#$Dg@C@KE%$E@>C�jB@?D@CG�E>�E'#�&>%#�>i�J>?@&#�>J#%$E@>CK)H>D$I�J>?@&#�D#J$%Eg#CEK�$%#�BK@CG�KB%h#@??$C&#�&$g#%$Kl�GBCK'>ED#E#&E@>C�KIKE#gKl�$BE>g$E#D�?@&#CK#�J?$E#�%#$D#%Kl�i$&@$?�%#&>GC@E@>CK>iEm$%#l�j>DI�&$g#%$Kl�D%>C#Kl�$CD�CBg#%>BK�D$E$j$K#K�E>�J%#h#CEl%#KJ>CD�$CD�@Ch#KE@G$E#�&%@g#K)H'#�C#$%�iBEB%#�'>?DK�#h#C�g>%#�J>KK@j@?@E@#Kl�KB&'�$K�D%@h#%?#KK�J$E%>?&$%K�m@E'�'#$DKnBJ�K&%##CKl�D#?@h#%@CG�@Ci>%g$E@>C�$K�E'#�&$%�J$E%>?K�E'#KE%##EK)�oBGg#CE#D�%#$?@EI�$CD�$%E@p&@$?�@CE#??@G#C&#�m@??�#h#CEB$??I�pCD�@EK�m$I�@CE>�J>?@&@CG)��"g$%E�J>?@&#BC@i>%gK�&>B?D�g>C@E>%�$CD�%#J>%E�>C�>q&#%Kr�KE%#KK�?#h#?K�$CD�E'#�KB%%>BCD@CG�#Ch@%>Cg#CE$?�&>CD@E@>CK$CD�J%>h@D#�K@EB$E@>C$?�$m$%#C#KK�E>�KBJ#%h@K>%K�$j>BE�E'#@%�>q&#%K)H'#�sB#KE@>C�@K�C>E�m'#E'#%�E'@K�E#&'C>?>GI�#t@KEKl�jBE�%$E'#%l�K'>B?D�J>?@&#�BK#�@E�m'#C�@E�j#&>g#K�$h$@?$j?#E>�E'#gu�oCDl�@i�K>l�'>m�K'>B?D�@E�j#�BK#Duo�J$J#%�m%@EE#C�jI�='@?�vI>CKl�w@&'$#?�")�"&>EEl�=#E#%�"?>?I�$CD�gIK#?i�i>%�E'#�Fxo�yt#&BE@h#�"#KK@>C�>C�=>?@&#v#$D#%K'@J�#tJ?>%#K�E'#�&'$??#CG#K�E'$E�#t@KE@CG�$CD�#g#%G@CG�E#&'C>?>GI�J>K#�E>�J>?@&#�?#$D#%K)z#�E'@Ck�E'#K#�&'$??#CG#K�&$C�j#KE�j#�$DD%#KK#D�jI�D#h#?>J@CG�$CD�BK@CG�$�D@G@E$?�#E'@&K�i%$g#m>%k�$CD�$�K#E>i�GB@D@CG�J%@C&@J?#K�E'$E�'#?J�&%#$E#�D@G@E$?�E%BKE)��"B&'�$�i%$g#m>%k�&$C�'#?J�J>?@&#�?#$D#%K�$CD�E'#@%KE$k#'>?D#%K�E'@Ck�E'%>BG'�E'#�J>E#CE@$?�#{#&EK�>i�E#&'C>?>G@#K�>C�>q&#%K�$CD�&>ggBC@E@#Kl�@D#CE@iIBC@CE#CD#D�&>CK#sB#C&#K�$CD�$DD%#KK�E'#�BK#�>i�$Dh$C&#D�E#&'C>?>GI�i>%�JBj?@&�K$i#EI)��|�KBGG#KE�E'#�&B%%#CE�&>CE%>h#%K@#K�KB%%>BCD@CG�A$&#j>>kl�Hm@EE#%l�$CD�}>BHBj#�%#~#&El�@C�K>g#�J$%El�E'#JBj?@&�D#g$CD�i>%�E'#�#E'@&$?�BK#�>i�E#&'C>?>GI�jI�D#h#?>J#%K�$CD�@EK�BK#%K)�H>D$Il�$�KB&&#KKiB?�jBK@C#KK�gBKE�BCD#%KE$CD�E'#�K>&@$?�$CD�#E'@&$?�&>CK#sB#C&#K�>i�BK@CG�E#&'C>?>GI�$CDm>%k�E>�g@E@G$E#�C#G$E@h#�&>CK#sB#C&#K)�z'#%#$K�E'@K�@K�$%GB$j?I�C#&#KK$%I�i>%�jBK@C#KKl�@E�@K�@C#K&$J$j?I�E%B#i>%�E'#�JBj?@&�K#&E>%l�J$%E@&B?$%?I�E'#�J>?@&#)�xBKE�$K�J>?@&#�?#$D#%K�E>D$I�m>%k�E>�jB@?D�&>ggBC@EI�E%BKEl�@C�E'#h#%I�C#$%�iBEB%#�E'#I�m@??�'$h#�E>�j#�&>C&#%C#D�m@E'�jB@?D@CG�D@G@E$?�E%BKE)�@G@E$?�E%BKE�@K�&%#$E#D�m'#C�$C�>%G$C@�$E@>C�'$K�G>>D�D$E$�@CE#G%@EIl�K#&B%@EI�$CD�&>CE%>?l�$CD�@EK�BK#�>iE#&'C>?>GI�$CD�D$E$�@K�G>h#%C#D�jI�$�&>D#�>i�#E'@&K)��@G@E$?�E%BKE�j#Em##C�E'#�J>?@&#�$CD�E'#@%�KE$k#'>?D#%K&>B?D�$??>m�i>%�$�g>%#�%$J@D�BJE$k#�>i�J%>g@K@CG�E#&'C>?>GI�$CD�g@E@G$E#�K>g#�>i�E'#�%@KkK�$KK>&@$E#D�m@E'�@E)�H'#�?$mK�$CD�%#GB?$E@>CK�G>h#%C@CG�E'#�&$JEB%#�$CD�g$@CE#C$C&#�>i�&%@g#�$CD�$%%#KE�D$E$�$?%#$DI�J%>h@D#J>?@&#�#t#&BE@h#K�E'#�j$K@&K�>i�D$E$�#E'@&Kl�$CD�K@g@?$%�GB@D#?@C#K�$%#�>iE#C�$JJ?@#D�E>�C#m�E#&'C>?>GI�$CD

��������������������������������������������������������������� ¡��  ��¢�£���¡����� ���¤¥¦£�������� ���§�̈ �̈�� ¡���©����¢�������ª©��������«�� ����������©����� ��¢�� �� ����¬ ���««������̈�����¢�©������«�©����¢���� �«�®�«�©����¢�����¡�����̄°±²��� ���©�©����������̈ �����¦�����������  ���³�««���� ����� ������«�©����¢´��������µ��̈ �̈�� ¡¬�¢� ����««������̈«�©����¢¶¦��¡�§�̈ �����́���·�̧�� �¤� ���� ���́�¡����¹�����©�©��������«®� ���¢�� �����������ª������«�� ��¢���«���������©�³�º������ �������©��«�©����ª�¶»��������̈���«�©����������������¶§�¼½��������� � ����·���«©� ���̈������¾�����������̈

¿WVebPQPÀN�Rbf�\PQ̀VW�P\WYR̂P̀ba

 
Page 18 of 28



��������� ��	
�������������	������������������	������������


��������������	������������������	
����� ��� ���	� ����������� ��!

"#$#%&'('$#)�*$+',-�'-�./0#"*/�#1"�'1,)2"*-�+03�$*,+10)0(4�#1"�$+*�"#$#�#/*�2-*"�#1"�$+*�02$,05*-�06�$+#$�2-*%7/#1-8#/*1$�"#$#�#1"�"'('$#)�*$+',-�,/*#$*�"'('$#)�$/2-$%7+*�60))03'1(�6/#5*30/9�3#-�"*:*)08*"�.4�;,,*1$2/*%�<=#58)*-�06�$+*�*)*5*1$-�,058/'-'1(�"#$#�*$+',-�#1""'('$#)�*$+',-�#/*�)'-$*"%�>$�'-�#�(00"�8)#,*�60/�80)',*�)*#"*/-�$0�-$#/$�$+'19'1(�#.02$�"'('$#)�$/2-$%?'(2/*�@A�&'('$#)�7/2-$�?/#5*30/9

;-�3*�50:*�62/$+*/�'1$0�$+*�B@-$�,*1$2/4C�"'('$#)�*$+',-�#1"�$/2-$�3'))�.*,05*�#�8/'5#/4�'--2*�60/�80)',*%��D02/,05521'$'*-�#1"�402/�0E,*/-�3'))�"*5#1"�$+*�,0))*,$'01�06�"#$#C�$+*�#1#)4-'-�8/0"2,*"C�#1"�2-*�06�$+*�"#$#C#1#)4-'-�#1"�$*,+10)0(4�.*�-*,2/*�#1"�*$+',#)%��F*,*1$�*=#58)*-�06�+03�"'('$#)�*$+',-�#1"�$/2-$�,#1�8)#4�02$�#/*�6021"�'1�G+',#(0�#1"�H*3�I/)*#1-%�J0)',*"*8#/$5*1$-�'1�.0$+�,'$'*-�6021"�$+*5-*):*-�*=8)#'1'1(�$+*'/�2-*�06�#)(0/'$+5-�$0�+*)8�,/*#$*�)'-$-�06�+'(+�/'-9'1"':'"2#)-%�7+*�$30�8/'5#/4�,01,*/1-�*5*/('1(�6/05�$+*-*�,'$'*-�3*/*�#/021"�K@L�$/#1-8#/*1,4�'1�3+#$�"#$#3#-�2-*"�#1"�+03�$+*�#)(0/'$+5�3#-�(*1*/#$*"C�#1"�KBL�+03�$+*�/*-2)$-�3*/*�2-*"%7+*�'1M2"','02-�2-*�06�"#$#C�#1#)4$',-�0/�$*,+10)0(4�.4�#�80)',*�"*8#/$5*1$�,#1�*/0"*�$+*�82.)',�$/2-$�#1"5#9*�'$�*:*1�50/*�"'E,2)$�$0�80)',*�*N*,$':*)4�'1�$+*�B@-$�,*1$2/4%�J0)',*�)*#"*/-�52-$�.*('1�103�$021"*/-$#1"�"'('$#)�$/2-$�#1"�'$-�'58)',#$'01-�$0�$+*'/�0/(#1'O#$'01-�#1"�8/06*--'01%��P03�80)','1(�3'))�.*�,+#1(*"�.4�$*,+10)0(4�'-�21,*/$#'1C�.2$�'$�'-�,*/$#'1�$+#$�80)',*�)*#"*/-�3'))�.*�6#,*"�3'$+5#9'1(�"'E,2)$�"*,'-'01-�#/021"�62$2/*�$*,+10)0(4%�>�.*)'*:*�$+#$�#�&'('$#)�<$+',�?/#5*30/9�,#1�.*�,/#6$*"�60/2-*�.4�80)',*�*=*,2$':*-�#1"�$+*'/�-$#9*+0)"*/-�$0�+*)8�(2'"*�"'-,2--'01-�01�$*,+10)0(4%�H03�'-�$+*�$'5*�60/$+*�8/06*--'01�$0�-$#/$�$+'19'1(�#.02$�$+*-*�'--2*-�#1"�.2')"'1(�"'('$#)�$/2-$%�QRST�URVWX�YZ�[\X�]R̂_X̂�̀Xab[V�cR__YZZYRdX̂�Tde�c\YX]�fe_YdYZ[̂T[YgX�hiWX̂�]R̂�[\X�j\YSTeXSa\YT�jRSYWXX̀aT̂[_Xd[k�l\X�\TZ�mn�VXT̂Z�R]�aboSYW�ZXW[R̂�XpaX̂YXdWXk�URVWX�\TZ�âXgYRbZSV�oXXd�[\X�W\YX]�Te_YdYZ[̂T[YgXRiWX̂�]R̂�[\X�qX[̂RaRSY[Td�jRSYWX�̀XaT̂[_Xd[�Yd�rTZ\Yds[Rdt�̀kck�Tde�[\X�eXab[V�eŶXW[R̂�R]�̂XZXT̂W\�TdeeXgXSRa_Xd[�]R̂�[\X�c\YWTsR�jRSYWX�̀XaT̂[_Xd[k�ud�c\YWTsRt�URVWX�\XSaXe�eXgXSRa�Tde�Y_aSX_Xd[�[\Xc\YWTsR�fS[X̂dT[YgX�jRSYWYds�l[̂T[XsV�vcfjlwk�cfjl�xTZ�RdX�R]�[\X�_RZ[�Z[beYXe�WR__bdY[V�aRSYWYdsYdY[YT[YgXZ�Yd�[\X�WRbd[̂V�Tde�xTZ�T�dT[YRdTSSV�̂XWRsdYyXe�WR__bdY[V�aRSYWYds�_ReXSkz{|�}~��|{���~���|��{~�~����{���~���|�~�|����~{������;JF>��@�C�B�@��;7��A@B�;�>�#5�>1"01*-'#1�80)',*�#1"�J2.)'-+*/�06�.)0(A�J0)'-'�7#,$',#%�H0)#��%��04,*�-�#/$',)*�'-�:*/4�(00"�#1"�'1-8'/*-�2-�$0�,05.'1*�$*,+10)0(4�#1"�80)',*�0E,*/-�60/,05521'$4�80)','1(% F*8)4
 

Page 19 of 28



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

August 2, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

Agenda Item E.4. 
 

ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: The floor will be open to the Committee for discussion. 
 
The Program Administrators have attached an article for information and discussion regarding the 
recent settlement of the last of the claims against the City of Stockton for the Bank of the West robbery 
and kidnapping. The City of Stockton is also a member of NCCSIF’s excess risk pool, CJPRMA, and 
the claims arising from the incident reached into that pool’s excess insurance. 
 
Members should be familiar with the report mentioned in the article, since Rick Braziel included in 
his presentation to the committee - https://www.policefoundation.org/publication/a-heist-gone-bad/. 
The Police Foundation site has a number of similar reports and resources. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Alliant and Bickmore have been directed to organize and continue the NCCSIF 
Police Risk Management Committee. These meetings will be held on a quarterly basis and members 
have directed Alliant and Bickmore to include a Round Table Discussion Item in the Agendas. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Sacramento Bee News Article Regarding Settlement 

  

 
Page 20 of 28



��������� ��	
������������
����
���������������������������������	����
���
���������������������	���� ��

���!�"�����#������#��	�������$��������
�����%%��&%%#��	� ���

'()*+,--./0123456237189/:361;4<6/=2>?34>@1A;62;714>/2153/4BCDE'DFEG'HIJKLIJMNOPQMRSTUVTWQXXQJMYZIIXZWZMIIJ[OWQXPJ[\JYIORZLQXXZ]]̂_QMR̀abcdOML_JddZ_PefghBiC'jBCkCFilm)n(o(pqrm()sttu)+vw=:xyz8y{|}|y~�����9<;>1<w=:xyz8y{|}{y~|��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����¡���������� ¢£¤¥¦§̈©ª«£¬
 

Page 21 of 28



��������� ��	
������������
����
���������������������������������	����
���
���������������������	���� ��

���!�"�����#������#��	�������$��������
�����%%��&%%#��	� ���

̂_������������̀����������������a����a	�
�b������NM14E*)M30,3E-)>,3)D8LE-(-()01<<)0,c0E>K.10)-(+>6::013>D,-(013K(-()*+0d,<+*?LE>D,(E)4DM01.M-E>KM30,3E>K1/c*)0,-10),M1>DLE-(7::013>D,+E.)D+--(),3,M)*-,G'(+-0)+*-E1>L+,D)).)De3>>)*),,+05+>D)f*),,EP)K3>c0)g8+Q14E*)R13>D+-E1>E>P),-EK+-E1>/13>DG'L11/-()-(0)),3,M)*-,L)0)?E44)DE>-()c0)cK(-+,L+,I14-JFE>K(8L(1L+,,(1-6:-E.),GN,-+-).)>-0)4)+,)D<5F-1*?-1>Q14E*)1>@)D>),D+5,+EDe1>-(+-D+58130D)M+0-.)>-/+*)D+,E-3+-E1>3>4E?)+>5,))><)/10)<5+4+L)>/10*).)>-+K)>*5G'().)>+>DL1.)>1/-()F-1*?-1>Q14E*)h)M+0-.)>-0),M1>D)DLE-(K0)+-*130+K)8LE-(.+>5M3--E>K-()E01L>,+/)-5,)*1>D+05-1M01-)*-E>K-()*1..3>E-5GgI1L)P)08-()Q14E*)R13>D+-E1>D),*0E<)D-()M14E*)0),M1>,)+,+/+E430)1/E.+KE>+-E1>E>+0)M10--E-4)DeNI)E,-i1>)=+DGg
 

Page 22 of 28



��������� ��	
������������
����
���������������������������������	����
���
���������������������	���� ��GHIJKLMNIOKPQRSTMKQMQUIVTMWSTMKQSNXQKYLIRWIRTHSTTHIZSQXK[THI\IVT]K̂ Î]_YSVSNHSKTMNSQRNK̀ aLIbMQNMRIQTTHSTMQUKLUIRSQS]̀IR]K̂ Î]_cHKVTSWITSXMQWcUIHMNLIaP]VPMTSQRSQSNTMUIVHKKTI]VMTPSTMKQSQRTHSTdSQ_KQIK[THIVIMQNMRIQTV̂_MTVIL[MVRM[eNPLTTK]IVKLUISQR]IfPM]IVSPQMfPI]IVaKQVIghiKYIUI]cMTVSMRTHIRIaS]T̀IQTYSVPQa]IaS]IRcQKTMQWdSWIQNMIVVHKPLRQKTYSMT[K]SQPQPVPSLK]NK̀ aLIbIUIQTTKKNNP]̂I[K]INKQUI]VSTMKQV̂IWMQŜKPT]IVaKQVIaLSQQMQWghjT]INK̀ `IQRIRTHSTSWIQNMIVdMQUIVTMQT]SMQMQWk[K]lHMWHL_PQPVPSLcNK̀ aLIbMQNMRIQTVTHSTYMLLQKTKQL_VHS]aIQ]IVaKQVIVXMLLV̂PTSLVKN]ISTMUIa]K̂LÌ VKLUMQWghmVaS]TK[THIVITTLÌ IQTTHINMT_YMLLHKQK]iKLTnoMQWĤ_QS̀ MQWIMTHI]SVT]IITK]aS]XMQHI]QS̀ IcSNNK]RMQWTKSa]IVV]ILISVIMVVPIR̂_HI][S̀ ML_pVLSY_I]cYHKeLIRTHILSYVPMTSWSMQVTTHIRIaS]T̀IQTghGHMVMVŜMTTI]VYIITRS_[K]KP]IQTM]I[S̀ ML_chVSMRJSPLoMQWHcqMVT_iKLTnoMQWHpVHPV̂SQRcMQTHIa]IVV]ILISVIgdjS̀ W]STI[PLTHSTTHILIWSLa]KNIVVMVKUI]ĉPTTHILKVVK[qMVT_HSVLI[TSUKMRMQKP]HIS]TVTHSTYMLLQIUI]̂IeLLIRghrstturvuwxyz{ys

 
Page 23 of 28



 

BOD approved 10/19/2017 (updated as of 2/1/2018) 

 
 

2018 MEETING CALENDAR 
 
 
Thursday, February 1, 2018 ....................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, March 22, 2018 ...............................................................  Executive Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Claims Committee at 11:30 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, April 26, 2018 ....................................................  Risk Management Committee at10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12 noon 
 
Wednesday, May 2, 2018 .........................................  Police Risk Management Committee - 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, May 17, 2018 ....................................................................... Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, June 14, 2018 .....................................................  Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12 noon 
 
 
Thursday, August 2, 2018 .......................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, September 27, 2018 ............................................................. Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, October 25, 2018 ...............................................  Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12:30 p.m. 
 
 
Thursday, November 1, 2018 ..................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Thursday, December 13, 2018 ...........................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Meeting Location: Rocklin Event Center - Garden Room (except February - Ballroom) 

2650 Sunset Boulevard, Rocklin, CA 95677 
 

Note: Additional Claims Committee Meetings may be scheduled as needed for Claims Authority 
approval which will be held via teleconference. 

 
Page 24 of 28



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND
2018 Organizational Chart

Updated as of 7/30/18

MEMBER ENTITY BOARD ALTERNATES
RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

POLICE
RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

City of ANDERSON            EC / CC Liz Cottrell Jeff Kiser Liz Cottrell Chief Michael Johnson

City of AUBURN Cristina Shafer Vacant Shari Harris Chief John Ruffcorn (Chair)

City of COLUSA Toni Benson Vacant Toni Benson Chief Josh Fitch

City of CORNING            EC Kristina Miller Tom Watson Tom Watson Chief Jeremiah Fears

City of DIXON Rachel Ancheta Kim Stalie Rachel Ancheta Chief Robert Thompson

City of ELK GROVE Brad Koehn Kara Reddig
Jim Ramsey
Julie Rucker - Alternate Rep. Lieutenant Jeff Scott

City of FOLSOM Jim Francis Kristine Haile Kristine Haile Vacant

City of GALT Cora Hall Eugene Palazzo Cora Hall Chief Tod Sockman

City of GRIDLEY            EC Juan Solis Elisa Arteaga Juan Solis Chief Dean Price

City of IONE Jon Hanken Lori McGraw Jon Hanken Chief Tracy Busby

City of JACKSON Yvonne Kimball Dalacie Blankenship Yvonne Kimball Chief Scott Morrison

City of LINCOLN Vacant Ruthann Codina Vacant Chief Doug Lee

City of MARYSVILLE Jennifer Styczynski Martha Brown Jennifer Styczynski Chief Chris Sachs

City of NEVADA CITY Loree' McCay Catrina Olson Loree' McCay Vacant

City of OROVILLE    VP / EC / CC Liz Ehrenstrom (Vice-Chair) Vacant Liz Ehrenstrom (Chair) Asst. Chief Allen Byers

Town of PARADISE             EC / CC Gina Will Crystal Peters Crystal Peters Chief Eric Reinbold

City of PLACERVILLE      P / EC / CC Dave Warren (Chair) Cleve Morris Dave Warren Chief James Ortega

City of RED BLUFF            EC Sandy Ryan Anita Rice Sandy Ryan Chief Kyle Sanders (Vice-Chair)

City of RIO VISTA Yujun Du, CPA Robert Hickey Yujun Du, CPA Chief Dan Dailey

City of ROCKLIN Kimberly Sarkovich Andrew Schiltz Kimberly Sarkovich Chief Chad Butler

City of WILLOWS      T / EC / CC Tim Sailsbery, CPA Vacant Wayne Peabody Vacant

City of YUBA CITY Natalie Springer Robin Bertagna, CPA Sheleen Loza Chief Robert Landon

P = President    VP = Vice President EC = Executive Committee

S = Secretary      T = Treasurer CC = Claims Committee

CJPRMA Board Rep.

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATORS
(York Risk Services)

RISK CONTROL CONSULTANTS
(Bickmore) ADVISORS

Marcus Beverly Dorienne Zumwalt Enriqueta (Henri) Castro Byrne Conley (Board Counsel)

Michael Simmons Cameron Dewey (Liability) Tom Kline James Marta, CPA (Accounting)

Raychelle Maranan Steven Scott (Workers' Comp) Gail Zeigler Alana Theiss, CPA (Accounting)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS
(Alliant Insurance Services)

OFFICERS

 
Page 25 of 28



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
Corporate Insurance License No. 0C36861 

 
 

 

NCCSIF 
 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Member Entity Name:   

Submitted by: ________________________________ Submission Date:   

Available Funds: ______________________________ Requested Funds:   

Please use the following lines to describe the proposed use for your funds, and be sure to attach any 
applicable backup data such as purchase order, receipts, etc. 
 
  

  

  

  

  

  
(If additional room is needed, please attach separate sheet.) 

 
Check Payable to:   

     Mail Check to:   

  

 

Signature: ___________________________________ Date:   

Please e-mail the completed form to: Raychelle Maranan at Raychelle.Maranan@alliant.com 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

STAFF USE ONLY 

Program Administrator Approval:   

Total Amount Subject to Reimbursement: $_______________ 

 
Page 26 of 28

mailto:Raychelle.Maranan@alliant.com


BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

August 2, 2018 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

NCCSIF 
Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund

 
 

TRAINING SESSION AT 11:30 A.M. 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

TOPIC: Use of Force, ADA - Application for Arrests and Department Policies and Training 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Announcement - Use of Force, ADA - Application for Arrests and Department 

Policies and Training, presented by Attorneys from Angelo, Kilday and 
Kilduff 

 

 
Page 27 of 28



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
USE OF FORCE, ADA – APPLICATION FOR ARRESTS 

AND DEPARTMENT POLICIES AND TRAINING 
 

Overview: The following topics will be covered: 
 

Use of Force 
• Lessons learned from recent cases – how it can 

impact your budget 

• Importance of body-worn cameras being utilized 
 

ADA – Applica on to Arrests 
• Sheehan v S.F. and its recent progeny 

 

Department Policies & Training 
• Pursuit policy – use in court and deposi ons 

• 849b releases 

• Training issues in court and deposi ons 
 

De-escalation Trend and Pending Legislation 
 

Date and Time: 
Thursday, August 2, 2018 
Committee meeting starts at 10 a.m. 
Lunch provided at 11 a.m. 
Training from 11:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
 

Location: 
Rocklin Event Center – Garden Room 
2650 Sunset Blvd. 
Rocklin, CA 95677 

  

FREE TRAINING EVENT 
Presenters: Attorneys from 
Angelo, Kilday and Kilduff 
 Bruce Kilday 

h p://www.akk-law.com/our-
prac ce/#law 

 Kevin Dehoff 
h p://www.akk-law.com/about-
the-firm/kevin-j-dehoff/ 

 Derick Koz 
http://www.akk-
law.com/about-the-firm/derick-
e-konz/ 

Target Audience: Police Chiefs, 
Command Staff, and Risk Managers 
are encouraged to a end. 

 

To Register: 
Please e-mail Raychelle Maranan at 
raychelle.maranan@alliant.com with 
the names of those who wish to 
a end. 
 

SPONSORED BY NCCSIF

 

 
Page 28 of 28

http://www.akk-law.com/our-practice/#law
http://www.akk-law.com/our-practice/#law
http://www.akk-law.com/about-the-firm/kevin-j-dehoff/
http://www.akk-law.com/about-the-firm/kevin-j-dehoff/
http://www.akk-law.com/about-the-firm/derick-e-konz/
http://www.akk-law.com/about-the-firm/derick-e-konz/
http://www.akk-law.com/about-the-firm/derick-e-konz/

	_NCCSIF PRMC 2018 08 02 Agenda Page
	D. Consent Calendar (I)
	D.1. PRMC 5-2-18 Meeting Minutes Draft
	E.1. FY 18-19 Grant Funding Update (I)
	E.1. FY 18-19 Grant Fund Allocation
	E.2. Liability Claims Analysis (I)
	E.2. Trending Report Liability Police Claims Analysis 2011-18
	E.3. Technology Discussion (I)
	E.3. Technology and police operations _ Police Foundation
	E.4. Round Table  (I)
	E.4. Family of hostage killed in Stockton Settle
	F.1. 2018 Meeting Calendar updated 2-1-18
	F.2. 2018 Organizational Chart as of 7-30-18
	F.3. Police Risk Management Grant Request Form
	Training Flyer
	X PRMC 8-2-2018 Training Flyer - Use of Force, ADA and Dept Policies and Training



